=

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -

\Dyh -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF . Lexington

STATE = VS, INDICTMEN'1/CASE#: __ 201583200897
AKA: ) : Date of Offense: 2/14/2015

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 20 5.C.Code § . _16-11-0311

DOB: - SS#;

CDR Code #: _ 0079

Address:

Chty,State.Zip: —Lexington, SC 29073-7342
DL#: i&‘“ SID#  SC02188696
*CDL Yes{]* No{] €MV Yes!] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

(I

)

)

)
__Jonathan Christian Hughes - ; ArWH# 2015A3210200293
: )

)

)

)

)

)

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or IXIPLEADS
TO; Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree '
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the §,C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 ‘
[} NON-VIOLENT " [X_VIOLENT [ISERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS {_JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
_ ) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is; As Indieted, [Lcsser Included Offense, [[Delendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury, (defendant's initials)

(X\Withopt Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State,

. o
O(a\l o&&! Mﬂ” éi e AL L9285 S
Solicitor A}‘V TSCBark Delendant o ttorney for Defendant SC Bar¥
. WHEREFOREF, the Defendant i fommited-to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 1{0_@ days/monthsfyears [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or (0 pay a fine of § "~ s provided thatupon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § + plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
[V} CONCURRENT or [ ] -CONSECUTIVE to scntence on; }
The Defendant is to be given credit for time scrved pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ({‘L"f' 4% :
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. -
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of n violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Dontestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[TIRFESTITUTION: | | Deferred 7] Def. Waives Hearing [ 1Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED
[ Set by SCDPPPS , Attend Vic. Rehab. or Job Carp.
S ‘May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling ‘U '
*Fine; _ $ Random Drug/Alcobol testing~ _. 7"~
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal; cansécutive weekly/monthly
& 14-1-211(AX(!) (Conv. Surcharge) %100 3 /00 ow pmts. of § o i‘beginq’ing S
8 14-1-211(A)2) {DUI Surcharge) $100 s . T T
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessent) $12 % S__ paid o Publiphafenge ?
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) §25 3§ Other: oy o LN,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § . e O
§ [4-1-212 (Law Enforcc, Funding) $25 LOFANTN) : =
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g _ O GEG
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breuth Test Fee) $50 8 ] Appointed PD or appointed othef counsel,
8 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessiaent) $4C/en § § 47.12 requires $500 be

aid fo Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (NCCIA Surcharge) $5 $5 Pt .

during probation.
3%to County  (if paid in installments) 5
TOTAL ~ \ $ /A Presiding Judge :
Clerk of Court/ D Clerk ~ H ( e }(Q L (’( Judge Code: ___ -
M N, N
Y

cput b' v A :
Court Reporter; ‘ﬂ% 0 VI Sentence Date: }!C}Q Tﬁjhz

SCCA2I7 (U3/2011) -

W)



WITNESSES

Lexington County Sheriffs Department
Shaun Spivey

Léw Enforcement Case #: 15002792

JAG

- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3210200293

DOCKET NO. 2015GS3200897

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
APRIL TERM 2015

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury [/ —
Date: 4// 375

THE STATE
Vs,

Jonathan Christian Hughes

CDR #: 0079

et

——

VERDICT

Indictment for

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
§ 16-11-0311

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) § 16-11-0311.

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Jonathan Christian Hughes aiong with co-defendants did in Lexington
County, South Carolina on or.about February 14, 2015, knéwingly and willfully enter a
dwelling, towit: ___ ___ 3 being the dwelling of David Quintana and others,
without consent and with-the intent to commit a crime therein and was armed with_a
déadly weapon and/or the enteringi or remaining occurred in the nighttifne, in violation of

§ 16-11-311 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

provided.

oa \j\SSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSTONS
COUNTY OF Lexington 3
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CA SE#: 2015GS3200898
) Jonathan Christian Hughes —) A/W#:  2015A3210200294
ARAL )  DateofOtfense: _2/14/2015 _
Race:  Black - Sex: M “Age: 20 ) 8.C.Code § : _16-11-0330(A)
Do5: (N s )  CDRCodc#: _ 0139 WD T e g,
Address: ] ) IR AT aE ¥ '
C'ty,btateiri: iIFx;'pgmn, SC 29073-7382 ) ' SENTENCE SHEET Spe
DL#: SID#: _SC02(88696 ) MAY 09 snep
*CDL Yes[] No[{ CMV Yes[] No[Q Hazmat Yes{T] No[] Al 0 2016
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF ?3@ ,@ﬁLEAQS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robhery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon o o7 A %ﬁfﬁbﬁafs
in violation of . § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codc # _0139
'] NON-VIOLENT = X VIOLENT [|SERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS (OMandatory GPS{CSC [ 18172545
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge . [X] As Indicted, [Tl.esser Included Offonse, [(]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - {defendant's mmals)

: Without Negotxatmns or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Senu.nce, | Rewmmendatlon by the State.

y A
TSCBard Defendant 7 Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the / State Department of Corrections, [| County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 20 days/mont ¥ [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to excecd _years

and/or 10 pay a finc of$ ; proviged thatupon the service of . days/months/years and/or paym payment

of§ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicablc*; the balance is suspended with probation for__

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardgn Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference,

g?)CON(. URRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time s¢'ve pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ays

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cv..ntral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,powess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ ‘ . SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: | ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ — days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED 0 '
[] Setby SCDPPPS . _ Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
— " May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
" *Fine: 3 __ Random Drug/Alcohol lcstmg Cl '
§ 14-1-206 (Assessiients T07 3 %) - _$ Fine may b pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/momhly
§ 14-1-21 L[{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100§/ D 0o pmts. of § beg,mmng
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU!I Surcharge) $100 " § ,
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ S paid to lrlubirc D\.fend«.r Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tcst) $25 3 Qther; ,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 % i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 05, 1555 = -
§ 14~1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 D Lex. CO C C E G\S &g
- ,
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breuth Test Fee) $50 $ [ Appointed PD or appomted ot’*er couns“!
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/en g § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cler 0
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharpe) 33 3« H;, during probation,

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 v ) ) (@
TOTAL e [ A0 Presiding Judge ”C”

i P i
Clerk of CourV/ Depuiy Cleck .~ ) W Judge Code:. O
Court Reporter; Bﬂ"’“ ) Y Senlcnce Date: J—!- - ']I'\g,.._, \1“?
SCCAR17 (U3/2011) e ~




WITNESSES

Lexington County Sheriffs Department
Shaun S_piQey

Law Enforcement Case #: 15002792

JAG

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3210200294

—-
—

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand J, '
Date: 4/13/(3 ‘

VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2015GS3200898

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2015

THE STATE |
VS.

Jonathan Christian Hughes

CDR #: 0139

Tex. C5-C.0F, G'S. 8 B
o

—

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY
§ 16-11-0330(A)

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR




~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT FOR

ARMED ROBBERY
§ 16-11-0330(A)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

L

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Jonathan Christian Hughes along wich co-defendants did in Lexington
County, South Carolina on or about February 14, 2015 knowingly and willfully while
armed with a deadly weapon feloniously take from the person or presence of David
Quintana and/or Alva Valdez, by means of force, threats or intimidation goods or
monies being described as follows: a purse, electronics, cash and other personal
property with the intent to déprive the owner of the use of such property, in violation of

Section 16-11-330 (A) of the South (_:arolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

provided.
A

\ﬁSSISTKNT SOLICITOR




DISPOSITION SHEET

NAME OF DEFENDANT .&O\"‘\Ock‘(’\tl-ﬂ Huékﬁ.o,-~
, = S

WARRANT/TICKET NUMBER(S)_ QDDA Q100004 0 |
Q01D A3 030099 1 1, {0 IBADB100p0 ol

0 i
CHARGE(S) K‘L A M.{\)\TL?\\% (X 2'3/) )PS‘)VS LL,}Q &-?J\. b Q) \/'L&Qoftf" Y

|
ARRESTING AGENCY LCTD

DISMISSED P11 JUDICIALLY REMANDED DISMISSED AT FAILTO RESTORE OTHER
DISMISSED PRELIMINARY APPEAR

REASON \Q\OVL,QC)—\Q B \5t Jp,(Q\

MNW HUE c;d,..,iy

SOLICITOR_/ %
\}L.A_.

\_J

DATE:_ </~ [H 16 O DCR, @, @"Fu “

White Copy —Clerk of Court - Yellow — Detention Facility



